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fes. Google's good here Jennifer Munson <jmy@portlandmaine.gov>

Fwd: Zoning Amendment Application 2017-006

1 message

Barbara Barhydt <bab@portlandmaine.gov> Mon, Sep 18, 2017 at 3:33 PM
To: "Munson, Jennifer" <jmy@portlandmaine.gov>
Cc: "Kelly, Desiree" <dmk@portlandmaine.gov>

Please mark this one withdrawn from the system and process the return of the fees. We did not do anything on this
application, not even a receipt of application notice.

Thanks.

Barbara Barhydt

Development Review Services Manager
Planning Division

389 Congress Street 4th Floor
Portland, ME 04101

(207) 874-8699

Fax: (207) 756-8256
bab@portlandmaine.gov

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Jay Waterman <jwaterman@porthouse.org>

Date: Mon, Sep 18, 2017 at 2:17 PM

Subject: Re: Zoning Amendment Application 2017-006

To: Barbara Barhydt <bab@portlandmaine.gov>

Cc: Matt Phillips <mphillips@carroll-assoc.com>, Patrick Carroll <pcarroll@carroll-assoc.com>

Hi Barbara,

Sorry, | thought we had withdrawn that.

Yes, we would like to withdraw our zoning map amendment application for 58 Boyd Street from January 2017.

Thanks.

Jay

Jay Waterman, LEED AP BD+C/Homes
Development Director

Portland Housing Development Corporation
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From: Barbara Barhydt <bab@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: Monday, September 18, 2017 at 12:28 PM

To: Jay Waterman <jwaterman@porthouse.org>
Subject: Zoning Amendment Application 2017-006

Hi Jay:

You submitted a zoning map amendment application for 58 Boyd Street in January 2017. It was put on hold due to the
larger effort to update the Affordable Housing provisions. |l would like to close this out of our computer system, so | am
looking for an e-mail from you to state that you want to withdraw the application.

If you have questions, please let me know.

Thank you

Barbara

Barbara Barhydt

Development Review Services Manager
Planning Division

389 Congress Street 4th Floor
Portland, ME 04101

(207) 874-8699

Fax: (207) 756-8256
bab@portlandmaine.gov

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about
government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be
advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy/delete all copies of the original
message.
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